# Rycco Atika

Android Developer

A highly motivated and adaptable self-taught programmer with over five years of experience, specializing in mobile development, and a strong foundation in computer science and data structures, driven by a relentless passion for learning and innovation in technology.

- +62 851-5657-7321
- Tangerang, Indonesia
  - ryccoatika.com 🌐

Tangerang, ID

Bali, ID

Central Java, ID

linkedin.com/in/ryccoatika in

github.com/ryccoatika 👩

SINEES			
Kotllin	Flutter	Reactive Programming	Object Oriented Programming
Java	Android Development	Dependency Injection	Library Development
Dart	Mobile Development	Repository Pattern	Other Libraries
Jetpack Compose	Clean Architecture	Modularization	

SKILLS

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### Android Developer

Ideku Technology Solution Pte Ltd

03/2021 - Present

- Designing system architecture and develop a POS (Point of Sale) application
- Develop shared library to easy maintain for all of the company products/android app
- Monitoring system performance and bug fixing
- Stability monitoring on different platform version

# Junior Mobile Programmer

PT. Bali Gatra Komunikasi 02/2021 - 01/2022

- Responsible for mobile app development (flutter)
- Maintenance and develop a new features for Android App (Java)
- Quality Control and Testing for all projects before clients handover (website)

#### COURSES

Menjadi Android Developer Expert (2020) Dicoding Academy Belajar Fundamental Aplikasi iOS (2021) Dicoding Academy

Belajar Android Jetpack Pro (2020) Dicoding Academy Belajar Fundamental Aplikasi Flutter (2021) Dicoding Academy

#### EDUCATION

## Software Engineering

Camping

State Vocational High School 1 Purwokerto 2016 - 2019

Achievements

- Develop a website for Student Council Election (E-Voting)
- Trusted by the teacher to take part in the IT Software Competition (2nd place)

Crafting

PROJECTS

Convert Pulsay, Android App (2022) ConvertPulsay is an application to exchange your credit into money. English : Conversational Convertation to English : Conversational Conversa

INTERESTS



